

# Michael A. Kiley PA-C

## Curriculum Vitae

---

### Professional Summary

Compassionate, capable Physician Assistant with well-rounded experience providing excellent patient care. Excellent diagnostician with strong skills and experience in Emergency Medicine and Orthopedic Surgery. Good listener, excellent communicator, diligent in providing counseling in preventative medicine. Strong time management and record-keeping skills with proven ability to relate well with supervising physician, peers and employees. Strong ability and willingness to learn new things. Conscientious, dedicated, problem solver.

<b>Education</b>	Albany Medical College, Albany, NY Physician Assistant Program 47 New Scotland Ave Albany, NY. 12208 Director: David Irvine (Office) 518-262-5251 (Fax) 518-262-6698	08/98-08/2000
Undergraduate	University of Colorado, Boulder, CO BA in EPO Biology, minor in Kinesiology Office of the Registrar 105 Regent Administration Building 20 UCB Boulder CO. 80309 (Office) 303-492-6907 (Fax) 303-735-3705	08/89-12/1993
	Metropolitan State College of Denver, Denver, CO Chemistry Major Office of the Registrar-Verification Department Attn: Jeanne Rendon PO Box 173362 Campus Box 84 Denver, CO 80217 (Office) 303-556-3067 (Fax) 303-556-3999	01/97-05/1998

---

## Michael A. Kiley PA-C Page 2

---

### Education (continued)

Hudson Valley Community College, Troy, NY 08/98-08/2000  
Associate Degree in Applied Science  
Office of the Registrar  
80 Vandenburg Ave  
Guenther Enrollment Services Center #136  
Troy, NY, 12180  
(Office) 518-629-4574  
(Fax) 518-629-8094

### Recent Professional Development Course work

Emergency Medicine Ultrasound/FAST Exam, Denver Health Medical Center: 2004, 2006, 2009  
Emergency Medicine Audio Digest CME: 2003-2010  
Prescriber's Letter CME: 2004-2010  
Boulder Community Hospital Medical Lectures: Boulder, Colorado, 2009, 2010  
Botox and Dermal Filler Administration, Esthetic Skin Institute: 2007

### Other Experience

AirLife Biannual CME Lecture Series, Lecturer, November 2004, 2005, 2006  
Title: Orthopedic Emergencies (2004), Traumatic Hip and Femur Fractures (2005, 2006)  
Clinical Preceptor, Clinical Instructor for medical, PA, NP, and nursing students  
Clinical Lecturer, CME for nursing and trauma tech education, Boulder Community Hospital Emergency Department, biannual event.

### License and Certifications

Board Certified Physician Assistant, National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants, 2000  
#1048160  
Special Recognition in Surgery, National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants, 2001  
#1048160  
Colorado State License #1403, 2001-current  
New York State License #0007761, 2000-2003  
DEA registration, 2000-current  
ACLS provider, 2002-current  
BLS provider 1993-current  
Medicare/Medicaid provider  
Emergency Medical Technician, 1993-1999

**Professional Experience**

Clinical Practitioner, Emergency Medicine North Colorado Emergency Physician's P.C. 1801 16 <sup>th</sup> Street Greeley, CO. 80631 (Office) 970-350-6244 Attention Susan Fischer	10/2009-current
Clinical Practitioner, Neurosurgery Boulder Neurosurgical Associates 1155 Alpine Ave, Suite 320 Boulder, CO. 80304 (Office) 303-938-5700 Attention Sally DeHetre	10/2004-current
Clinical Practitioner, Emergency Medicine Boulder Emergency Physician's P.C. PO Box 9019 Boulder, CO. 80304 (Office) 303-440-4754 Attention David Jones M.D.	10/2001-current
Private Practitioner, Orthopedic Surgery Boulder Orthopedics P.C. 933 Alpine Ave Boulder, CO. 80304 (Office) 303-449-2730 (Fax) 303-449-5821 Attention Colleen Greene	08/2001-08/2003
Clinical Practitioner, Emergency Medicine Albany Medical Center 47 New Scotland Ave Albany, NY. 12208 (Office) 518-262-3131 (Fax) 518-262-8328	10/2000-08/2001
Clinical Practitioner, Emergency Medicine St. Mary's Hospital 1300 Massachusetts Ave. Troy, NY 12180 (Office) 518-268-5575 (Fax) 518-268-5874	12/2000-08/2001

**Current Hospital Affiliation**

Boulder Community Hospital  
Medical Staff Office  
PO Box 9019  
Boulder, CO 80301  
(Office) 303-440-2003  
(Fax) 303-440-2063

08/2001-current

**Past Hospital Affiliation**

Albany Medical Center  
Medical Staff Office  
Attn: Davena Taft  
47 New Scotland Ave Code 156  
Albany, NY. 12208  
(Office) 518-262-3131  
(Fax) 518-262-8328

08/2000-09/2001

St. Mary's Hospital  
Medical Staff Office  
1300 Massachusetts Ave  
Troy, NY. 12180  
(Office) 518-268-5575  
(Fax) 518-268-5874

09/2000-09/2001

**Professional Affiliations**

American Association of Physician Assistants  
National Commission of Certification of Physician Assistants  
Physician Assistants in Orthopedic Surgery